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Malave, Erin

From: Robin Jarrell [RJARRELL@gdr-law.com)
Sent:  Thursday, April 08, 2010 3:03 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Subject: Auto Air & More, LLC - Doc. WB

We filed the subject Articles of Organization for Auto Air & More, LLC yesterday. Please change the
Principal Address and Mailing Address as follows:

10140 SE Federal Highway
‘Hobe Sound, Florida 33455

Thank you.

Robin Jarrell, Real Estate Paralegal
Gary, Dytrych & Ryan, P.A.

701 U.S. Highway One, Suite 402
North Palm Beach, FL 33408
Telephone: {561) 844-3700
Facsimile: ({561) 844-2388

E-Maill:  ri@gdr-law.com

This message and any attachments may contain confidential information protected by the attorney-client or other privilege. If
you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender that you received the message in error, and then
delete it. Thank you.

IRS Circular 230 Disclosure: To ensure compliance with requirements imposed by the IRS, we inform you that any U.S.
federal tax advice contained in this communication (including any attachments) is not intended or written to be used, and
cannot be used, for the purpose of (i) avoiding penalties under the Internal Revenue Code or (ii) premoting, marketing or
recommending to another party any transaction or matter addressed herein,
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